STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor and Councillors

FROM: Peter Thomson, Engineering Manager
REFERENCE: A503-3

DATE: 20 October 2009

SUBJECT: Activity Management Plans — Engineering

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The purpose of this report is to ask the Council to approve the final Activity Management
Plans for:

Transportation
Rivers

Water Supply
Stormwater
Wastewater

Solid Waste
Aerodromes, and
Coastal Structures

and to seek Council’s agreement for the documents to be publicly released via the website
and Tasman District Council Libraries.

COMMENT

The Engineering infrastructure Activity Management Plans underpin the work programmes
and financial modelling in the Ten Year Plan and these final copies have been edited to
reflect and be consistent with the Ten Year Plan.

During the Ten Year Planning process, some members of the public indicated that they
would like further detail than is available in the Ten Year Plan on the Council work
programmes and costs of various projects that Council is proposing to do over the next ten
years. Most of the detail sought is contained in the Activity Management Plans.
Therefore, making the Plans available to the public will meet these needs.

A further advantage of making the Plans available is that they provide the public with an
indication of the projects the Council has planned over the next 20 years, compared to the
ten years covered in the Ten Year Plan.

SIGNIFICANCE

This matter is not relevant to the Council’s Significance Policy.



RECOMMENDATION

THAT the Tasman District Council approves the following Activity Management Plans as
final and that these Plans be made available to the public via the website and copies at
Tasman District Council Libraries.

Transportation
Rivers

Water Supply
Stormwater
Wastewater

Solid Waste
Aerodromes, and
Coastal Structures

A

Peter Thomson
Engineering Manager



